Town of Cedar Point
Board of Adjustment
Thursday, June 23, 2022

Board Members
Frankie Winberry, Chair | John Nash, Vice Chair | Gary Bray | Scott Hatsell | Pam Castellano |
Josh Reilly

I. Call to Order
II. Approval of the November 23, 2021 Meeting Minutes

III. Variance Application 2022-02

The purpose of this Hearing is to hear and discuss evidentiary testimony
concerning Variance Application 2022-02: A request to allow an 11” variance
on a 100" lot requirement. The applicant wishes to subdivide his lot to create a
conforming lot (100" wide) and a non-conforming lot (99.10" wide).

Action Needed:

1. Open the Hearing

Swear In Those wishing to Provide Relevant Testimony
Findings of Fact
Close the Hearing

G LN

Motion to Approve or Disapprove the Variance Request

IV. Adjourn & Return to Board of Commissioners Meeting



Tab 2 November 23, 2021 Minutes



Est. 1713
Isl'l "383 N

Town of Cedar Point
Board of Adjustment
November 23, 2021

The Town of Cedar Point Board of Adjustment held a meeting on Thursday, November 23, 2021
at 6:30 PM. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the tabled Variance application 2021-01
originally presented and discussed on July 22, 2021. The application requested allowance of an
illegally placed shed to remain on a vacant parcel of land (169 Sunset Drive) for up to 4 months
while the property owner pursues a building permit for the construction of a new single-family
dwelling on the property. As of this evening’s meeting, a building permit has not been acquired.

Chairman Winberry called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.

PRESENT: Chairman Winberry, Members Castellano, Hatsell and Nash, Town Attorney
Whitford, Town Manager Rief, Town Clerk Calhoun and public.

The Minutes from the July 22, 2021 Meeting were presented for Board consideration and
approval. Member Nash made a Motion to approve the July 22, 2021 Minutes as presented.
The Motion carried 4-0.

Town Manager Rief presented a brief overview of the application. The Board granted 4 months
to allow applicants to secure a building permit and avoid the necessity of a variance. A building
permit has not been acquired due to issues of septic placement and CAMA issues.

Mrs. Cathy Davis, applicant, stated that she hoped to break ground for the house by April 2022.
Member Hatsell discussed tabling this matter once again until April, 2022.

A building permit will allow a zoning permit from the Town for a temporary structure, which
would be the shed. This would negate the requirement for a variance. The Board felt it prudent
to table this matter until April, 2022.

Member Bray made a Motion to table this matter until the April, 2022 Agenda Work Session.
The Motion carried unanimously.



38  There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. Chairman F. Winberry
39  made a Motion to adjourn the meeting and return to the Regular Board of Commissioners
40  meeting. The Motion carried unanimously.

41

42  The Board returned to the Regular Board of Commissioners at 6:52 PM.
43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59  Frankie Winberry, Chairman Jayne Calhoun, Town Clerk



Tab 3 Variance Application



6/7/22, 10:06 AM APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

The Board of Adjustment with a four-fifths vote, may grant a variance from a specific provision of the Unified
Development Ordinance. Under the State enabling act, the Board is required to reach four conclusions as a
prerequisite to the issuance of a variance:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be necessary to
demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography.
Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common
to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

(3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of purchasing
property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as
a self-created hardship.

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public safety
is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. Appropriate conditions may be imposed on any
variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance.

Applicant *
Copn ¥ria Powel(
Applicant Address *
|34 QR IFD Zused Dejve
Codae. Powt U C v 2358
Phone * Email *

ﬁ)[&’?q@ ’L{g~08 CYN AM"(U@ yﬂ’hoo'®ﬂ’\

gApplicant same as property owner

Property Owner
Property Owner Name *

CywiRin Cpwe l(

Property Owner Address *

134 Genr @t Boed  Qdaw oot e 2353

Sunsed Deive

https://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfCedarPaint/APPLICATIONFORAVARIANCE 1/3



6/7/22, 10:06 AM APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
s&d&ﬂ_ VQ:N (’ N C v | Hpieds ? YSft( ‘

Address of Property *
AU Gdae Poied Blud  Gdae Yot B 2BSY
Tax Parcel ID (PIN) *

18036 A0a(

1. What variance is requested? (Please cite the specific provisions of the Unified Development Ordinance from which the variance is
requested and state the specific variance for which the application is being submitted.) *

The UDO requires lots within the R-20 district to be a minimum of 100" wide. UDO Section 5.3.B.2.(b). | am requesting a
variance to allow my lot to be subdivided to create a conforming lot (100" wide) and a non-conforming lot (99.10' wide). In
essence, | am asking for an 11" inch variance on a 100’ lot width requirement.

2. Describe the unnecessary hardship created for the applicant's property by the strict enforcement of the Unified Developement
Ordinance. (Please include a list of factual evidence that will be presented indicating the hardship.) *

Other than the overall width, my property meets all of the other town standards to warrant dividing it into 2 parcels and is
' more than twice the size of the adjoining lots. Combined the lot totals 1.26 acres. Other developed lots in the vicinity are
narrower than the proposed lot: 118 CPB is 50" wide, 120 CPB is 71' wide, and 128 CPB is 79' wide. All of these lots would
- be allowed to be rebuilt upon if the houses were removed even though they are narrower than the 100’ requirement.

3. Explain how the unnecessary hardship is based upon conditions peculiar to the applicant's property. *

_The property was previously platted as two separate lots and part of a third by John Jones in 1936. The lots were later
recombined to form one lot, and then reduced in size and road width as a result of widening Hwy 24 by NCDOT.

4. Explain how the unnecessary hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions. *

All of the actions listed above took place prior to my purchase of the property.

5. Explain how the requested variance is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Unified Develpment Ordinance and
protects the spirit of the Ordinance *

The purpose of the ordinance appears to be to require a reasonable amount of separation between the houses. The
_requested variance would narrow one lot less than than 1' and less than 1% of the requirement. This variance is so minimal

that it will not be observable to anyone without a close examination of the plat itself. Further, the lot will still be wider than
_other lots in the vicinity which were also reduced in width by the widening of Hwy 24.

6. List the names and addresses of all abuting property owners and the owners of property immediately across the street from the
property affected. The list shall be current according to the most recent tax listing abstract as filed in the office of the Carteret
County Tax Supervisor. *

hitps://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfCedarPoint/APPLICATIONFORAVARIANCE 213



6/7/22, 10:06 AM APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

" Franklin W. Eason - 25 Carmil Dr, Selma, NC 27576

. Richard Oliphant - 128 Cedar Point Blvd, Cedar Point, NC 28584
" Helen Neuville - 3226 Tilghman Road, Dover, NC 28526

! Brent Lanier - 624-4 W Corbett Ave, Swansboro, NC 28584

- Matthew & Tamara Gola - 14 Arrowhead Dr, Hubert, NC 28539

'

Supporting Documents (if any)

or drag files here.

Signature * Date *
6/7/2022

¢ Coptllin: Ghacs Dot

https://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfCedarPoint/ APPLICATIONFORAVARIANCE

3/3



Page | 48

This district encompasses those lands that are primarily suited for agriculture,
agriculturally related uses, and low-density residential uses in environmentally
sensitive areas.

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Unless otherwise specified, the following dimensional requirements shall apply:

(2)

(b)
(©)
(d)

(e)
(H
(g

A minimum lot area of fifty thousand (50,000) square feet is required for all
uses

Minimum lot width shall be one hundred-fifty (150) feet

Minimum depth of the front yard shall be fifty (50) feet

Minimum depth of the side yard shall be ten (10) feet. In case of a corner
lot, to ensure adequate sight clearance, the minimum width of the side yard
adjacent to the right-of-way shall be no less than twenty (20) feet.
Minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet

Maximum height of structures shall be forty (40) feet

A Traffic Impact Analysis ("TIA") shall be required for residential
developments proposed within Town of Cedar Point that have an estimated
trip generation of 2,000 vehicles per day or greater during an average
weekday based on a five-day national average as defined in the Institute of
Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual. The TIA shall be
developed in accordance with “Appendix A” of this Ordinance.

B. R-20 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

INTENT

A residential district established to maintain a density of approximately two units
per acre with a 20,000 square foot minimum lot size.

1.

. DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Unless otherwise specified, the following dimensional requirements shall apply:

(2)

(b)
(©)
(d)

(e)
(H)
(g

A minimum lot area of twenty thousand (20,000) square feet is required for
all uses

Minimum lot width shall be one hundred (100) feet

Minimum depth of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet

Minimum depth of the side yard shall be ten (10) feet. In case of a corner
lot, to ensure adequate sight clearance, the minimum width of the side yard
adjacent to the right-of-way shall be no less than twenty (20) feet.
Minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet

Maximum height of structures shall be forty (40) feet

A TIA shall be required for residential developments proposed within Town
of Cedar Point that have an estimated trip generation of 2,000 vehicles per
day or greater during an average weekday based on a five-day national
average as defined in the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual. The TIA shall be developed in accordance with
“Appendix A” of this Ordinance.

C. R-15 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

INTENT

A residential district requiring a minimum of 15,000 square feet per lot if public
water or sewer is available.

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

1.


david
Highlight

david
Highlight


Property Subject to Variance Request
124 Cedar Point Bivd




ZACEG Survey 6.0\20 Jabs\20016\20016LotSplit2.dwg, 6/1/2022 4:17:00 PM, 1IS

Legend:

€ - Centerline
C&G - Curb and Gutter

CAMA - Coostal Area Management Act

Conc, - Concrete
D.8, - Deed Book

ECM - Existing Concrete Monument

EIP - Existing Iron Pipe

EMN - Existing Mag Nail

M.B. - Maop Boak

MBL - Minimum Building Line
NHWL - Normat High Water Line
N/F - Now or Formally

Pg. - Page

R/W - Right-of -way

S.F. - Square Feet

SIP - Set Iron Pipe

NOTES:

5 B88°55'32" W

12.04'

5 46°16'00" W
w650 N g 1

s71°4r'28" W
20.08'

540°51'54" E

121y

NIF
Richard E, Oliphant
D.B.793, Pg. 460

1, Subject Property is in Flood Zone "AE" Per FIRM CPN
370465 5364 L (Town of Cedar Point) Effective: 6/19/2020

2. No record search done by or furnished to surveyor in regerds to

zoning, setbacks, easements or restrictions,
3. All distances are horizontal ground, U.S. survey feet,
4. Area calculated by coordinates.
5. House to be removed by owner.,

N 39°04'54" W
43.39"

N 43°26'07" W

Intracoastal
Waterway

Town of Cedar Point Town Administrator Sign Off.

Town Administrator Date

praUNRg AUy

551°06'19" W 191.34°

existing
septic

drainfield

approximate I

10° MBL

30" CAMA Buffer

P

Tract 1
27,660.0 S.F.

10" meL

S51°06°19" W 277.05"
New Lot Line

—\ 7779
<X/ J AN,
AN

Cancrete Bulkhead

30" CAMA
Buffer

Cancrete Bulkheod

Boat
Basin
‘.“‘.
0
(4]
] 3
51}
l N
N
B
ey
4
Boat | poay [
I uft Lift Bont
wond || 334649y
, Walk 42.03"

I, Edwin N, Foley, Professiona! Lend Surveyor L-2884,
certify fo one of the following as indicated:

0 a. That the survey creates a subdivision of land within the

area of a county or municipality that has an ordinance that
regulates parcels of land,

0 b. That the survey is located in a portion of a county or municipality

that is unregulated as to an ordinance that regulates parcels of land.

&3 ¢. Any one of the following:

1.
N 36°05'45" W )
3

LTt M
= 4,

That the survey is of an existing parcel or parcels of land or one or
more existing easements and dees not create a new street or change

an existing street. For the purposes of this subsection, an "existing
parcel” or "existing easement" Is an area of land described in a single,
legal description or legally recorded subdivision that has been or may
be legatly conveyed to a new owner by deed in its existing configuration.

. That the survey is of an existing feature, such as o building or other

structure, or natural feature, such as a watercourse.

. That the survey is a contral survey. For the purposes of this subsection,

a "control survey" is a survey that provides horizontal or vertical position
data for support or centrol of other surveys or for mapping. A control
survey, by itself, cannot be used fo define or convey rights or awnership.

That the survey is of a proposed easement for a public utility as

defined in 5.5. 62-3.

M d. That the survey is of another category, such as the recombination of

e,

existing parcels, a court-erdered survey, or other exemption or exception
to the definition of subdivision.

That the information available to the surveyor is such that The surveyer is
unable to make a determination to the best of the surveyor's professional
ability as to provisions contained in {a) through (d) above,

Edwin N. Foley, P.L.5., L-2884

Cone, Flume

New 10" Access
Easement

A Tract 2
\ 22,19.85F.
E Coric. Walk
A Y
\d == 7&8
et N
h HD = N/F
et [ & I3 .
approximate _'"“\“/—\M —— ] Franklin W, Eason
extstin =~ D.B. 960, Pg. 360
g pursp o e
& septic tanks T — =
g I &
3 8
Existing House e,
To Be Removed 3 in
5 =z
E|
lti — N

CROATAN

264 izky

1108
% \
&

8,

X
® 4;204 1118
on,
SWANSBORC ( A pra ﬁ
1202
.‘

ot

Site o
o
“'““b‘ N.c‘ L1
ATLANTIC QCEAN
~
Vicinity Sketch
Mot to Scale

I, Edwin N. Foley, certify that This map was drawn under my supervision
from an actual survey (Deed and Plat references as shown hereon), made
under my supervision, completed on Feb, 2021 and . that the ratio of
precision or positional accuracy is _0.1'+ , that the boundaries

not surveyed are shown as broken lines drawn from sources noted, that
this map was prepared in accordance with 6.5, 47-30 s amended, this map
was prepared for recording purposes,

Witness my original signature, license

number and seaf this day of

AD 2022,
Edwin N. Foley, P.L.S., L-2884
NORTH CARCLINA CARTERET COUNTY
I, .
Review Officer of _ CARTERET _ County, certify that the map or plat

‘to which this cerfification is affixed meets all statutory requirements
for recording,

Review Officer Date

NORTH CAROLINA CARTERET COUNTY
Filed for registration at M.on

the day of , 2022,

Recorded in Map Book , Page
office of the Register of Deeds, Carteret County, N.C.

Register of Deeds

8y

PART OF LOTS 8-10
JOHN S. JONES PROPERTY

Town of Cedar Point, Carteret County, North Carolina

)
2 ¥
. i
#247 wn
——-‘J \—?%l 100.00° SIP #241 at Bas 2 Lots
5 36°38 5" : : B 49,779.9 SF. Total
—— 856" 199.10 of Distorbed BEM v Deed Ref: D.B, 322, Pg. 346
ey, Sonerete Sidewallc | M.B. 33,Pg. 723
46 R-20 Zone
~ PIN #536416738777000
~
\4' L] » »
U Division Map
124 Cedar Point Blvd. Ea,
. e
Cedar Point Boulevard ~
N.C. Hwy 24 N
100' R/W A
Public Street ~

"TIE" N 35°42'05" W 736.48" to

EMN EMM at end of Bridge at White
Qck River per M.B, 33, Pg, 723,

COGO; 8758GR.crd

Project: 20016

Filename: 20016LotSplit2.dwg
Drawn By: GCD/jjs

Owner: Buyer:
Cynthia Powell Franklin Wade Eason
124 Cedar Point Boulevard 25 Coarmil Drive
Cedar Point, North Carolina 28584 Selma, North Carolina 27576
DATE: 5/11/2022 0 10 20 30 60 5

SCALE: 1" =30’

TIDEWATER ASSOCIATES, INC.

Engineers - Surveyors - Planners
Cedur Point, North Carolina
604E Cedar Point Blvd.
Phone (252) 393-6101 - www.TidewaterENC.com
N.C, Firm License Mumber: F-0108

Est. 1961




PITTMAN SOIL CONSULTING

Owner: CYTHIA POWELL - PO BOX 1387
Address: 128 CEDAR POINT BLVD - RICHLANDS, NC 28574
Location: CARTERET COUNTY - 910-330-2784

| pittmansoil@yahoo.com

MAP TAKEN FROM CARTERET COUNTY GIS

X = =
N 1 \‘
LY %

\ N
s ™

N

-
\
T2

\

A,
By

4 BEDROOM

LTAR S

3-64" LPP LINES

12' LINES

>6” SOIL COVER REQUIRED OVER
SYSTEM AND 5' BEYOND SYSTEM

HOUSE WILL BE REMOVED REPAIR

4 BEDROOM
EXISTING FILL TO 60" LTAR 1.0
SOIL WETNESS AT 42" 7.5X64' AEROBIC DRIP

TS-I PRETREATMENT

6"TB

>6" SOIL COVER REQUIRED OVER
SYSTEM AND 5' BEYOND SYSTEM

APPROX SCALE 1"=50'




	062322 BOA Agenda
	Town of Cedar Point
	Board Members


	Tab 2 Holder
	112321 BOA Minutes
	Tab 3 Holder
	VAR-2022-02 Packet
	Application
	Pages from UDO (As of Nov 23, 2021)
	Location Map
	Site Plan


